Hassan Farooq Afridi

Industry Liaison Officer

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Hassan Farooq Afridi is working as Industry Liaison Officer in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Hassan Farooq Afridi has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Transportation Engineering NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2018
B.Sc (Hon) in Civil Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	2009 - 2009
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan	2007 - 2007
Experience	
Industry Liaison Officer School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2021- Present
Industry Liaison Officer School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2018 - 2021
Manager Technical Eastern highway , House 205/11A, Tufail Road, Rawalpindi Cantt¿ Lalazar, Rawalpindi,	2018 - 2018
Planning Engineer Frontier Works Organization , 24 Engineering Battalion	2016 - 2017
Assistant Material Engineer Frontier Works Organization , 106 Engineering Battalion	2015 - 2016
Assistant Material Engineeer Guarantee Engineers PVT ltd , Guarantee Engineers PVT ltd Lahore	2013 - 2014

Research Articles

Field investigation of Modified Asphalt Mix in Pakistan

2018

arshad hussain Abdul Farhan Nadeem Anwar Qureshi Dr. Muhammad Bilal Khurshid Hassan Farooq Afridi

Journal of mechanics of continua and mathematical sciences, Journal of mechanics of continua and mathematical sciences, Vol.-13, No.-4 Pages 90-99

Impact Factor: -

DOI: 10.26782/jmcms